

Emma Freemantle

Subject: FW: Update on your Councillor/ MP request: MEM012473 The purple shoe and cloths recycling bins

From: Councillor Gayle Cook <GCook1@swindon.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 January 2026 09:52

To: Emma Freemantle <clerk@wroughton.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: Update on your Councillor/ MP request: MEM012473 The purple shoe and cloths recycling bins

Importance: High

Hi Emma

I think this should be discussed by the Parish and then go back to SBC .

Regards

Gayle

From: Swindon Borough Council <no-reply@swindon.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 January 2026 09:29

To: Councillor Gayle Cook <GCook1@swindon.gov.uk>

Subject: Update on your Councillor/ MP request: MEM012473 The purple shoe and cloths recycling bins

Caution: This email originated outside SBC . Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department on x4900



Dear Cllr Cook

Case reference number: MEM012473 The purple shoe and cloths recycling bins

We have updated your Councillor/MP request with the following message:

Dear Cllr Cook,

Thank you for your enquiry.

The donation bins are located on Council-owned land and therefore require permission to be sited there. No permission has been sought or granted. If you would like them to be removed, we can investigate further and contact the owners to request their removal.

Many thanks

Matthew Bennett

Property Assets

You can view and respond to the update on your case timeline.

[View your case timeline](#)

Kind regards,

Swindon Borough Council

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

....

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, [click here](#) to report it.